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WiV,

. 17 0CT 1962
MEMORANDUM FORj Chief, CI/OA
FROM ¢! Deputy Director ef Security (Investigations
_ énd Operational Support)
SUBJEGT $ C#83 492 | |
#216 26l

l. Reference is mace to your memorandum dated 21 September

1962 requesting an appropriate investigation of Sub jeet in

Con=

nection with her use under an Operational Approval as an informant
by WH/3 in Fexico., Refersnce is also made to our memorandums of

& October 1960 and 1 May 1962, -

I memorandum is attached., It i1s assumed that coples of these

reports and letters are available te your office,

3¢ In view of the note-worthy and questionable information
reflected above, it 1s recommended that no contact beyond assess-

ment be permitted at this time. In view of the voluminous

infor-

mation available on the Subject~and Subject's controversial
background, this office Will not conduct any additional investi-
gation on the Subject until the available nete-worthy and deroga-

tory information hag been reviewed thoroughly,
FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

!‘!. S A<
- INY Victor R. White
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